Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer
MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor

Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer
Council Members

7 TR |
FROM: /%f’w /.

M}éhn Mazxwell, Director
Division of Homan Resources

DATE: Novermnber 24, 2014

SUBJECT: Abolish/Create Positions - Division of Emetgency Management/E-911

The attached 1s requesting authorization to abolish one (1) classified position of Telecommunicator Supetvisor
{Grade 520E) and create one (1) classified position of Public Safety Answering Point (PSAP) Manager (Grade
521E) effective upon passage of Council.

This position will assist in the managerial workload of the division. In addition, this manager will oversee two
supervisors, 17 telecommunicators, and handle facilities maintenance, accreditation, SMART 911, training for all

personnel, development of Telecommunicator Academy, uniforms, and minor equipment.

The fiscal impact for FY2015 (9 pay periods) will be a cost of $3,442.34 including benefits.

Name Position Title" g Annyal Sy ;_:_:;?“}_gnuai_- -
S : Salary Before Salary After Increase/ (Decrease)
Jonelie Patton 1 elegz}i‘sz“’r $46,393.03 $0 ' ($46,393.03)
Vacant PSAP Manager $0 | $54,310.79 $54,310.79
Total Annual Impact/
Salary and Benefits
$9,944.55

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact Alisha Lyle at (859) 258-3957.
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